
Subcontractor / Supplier Outreach & In-Kind Donation Solicitation
October 13, 2023

THE CAROLINA MUSEUM OF THE MARINE



THE CAUSE



• Welcome & Introductions Samet Corporation

• Museum Information Museum of the Marine

• Building Design Samet Corporation / 
HICAPS

• Construction Overview Samet Corporation

• In-Kind Donations Samet Corporation

• Q&A

• Adjournment

AGENDA



SAMET CORPORATION PROJECT TEAM 

Joey Weimar
Superintendent 

Carl Schuemann
Precon Project Manager

Roger Morrell
Sr. Project Manager

David Bollenbacher
Regional Manager -

Wilmington



DESIGN & CM TEAM

John Drinkard, AIA
CJMW Architecture

Architect

Dave Smith
HICAPS

Construction Manager



500+

CHS CLT GSO RAL SAV WILM

Employees 

throughout

the Southeast

Greensboro, NC

Charlotte, NC

Wilmington, NC

Charleston, SC

Savannah, GA

Raleigh, NC

ILM

GSO

RDU

CHS

SAV

CLT

$1.2B
in revenue in 2022Associate Builders 

& Contractors

STEP DIAMOND WINNER

Excellent Industry

EXPERIENCE

MODIFICATION RATING

All Field Operation

Associates are

OSHA 30 TRAINED

BUILDING STAR

CONTRACTOR

Since 2003

19 Consecutive Years

NCDOL GOLD SAFETY 

AWARD WINNER

Founded in 

1961

HORSEPOWER



IN-KIND DONATIONS

•How will donations be solicited?

•How will donors be recognized?

•When do donations need to be committed?

•Commitments vs Deliveries (Word & Deed)

• Impacts of Donations on Performance 



Brigadier General Kevin Stewart, USMC (Ret) 
& THE CAROLINA MUSEUM OF THE MARINE

Brigadier General Kevin Stewart, USMC (Ret) is the Chief 
Executive Officer of Carolina Museum of the Marine.  

Stewart retired from the United States Marine Corps in 2021 
as the Director, Global Operations Center, U.S. 
Transportation Command.  His billets prior to U.S. 
Transportation Command also include Commanding 
General of 2d Marine Logistics Group at Marine Corps Base 
Camp Lejeune. 

Stewart’s roots in North Carolina go beyond the Marine 
Corps.  He holds a degree in business administration from 
North Carolina State University and studied Advanced 
Logistics and Technology at University of North Carolina.  
Stewart also holds master’s degrees in Information 
Technology Management from the Naval Post Graduate 
School and in Supply Chain Management at Pennsylvania 
State University. 
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The Commandant of the Marine Corps, General Eric Smith:

“I am proud of the work the state and local officials in 
North Carolina are doing to show the public the valiant and 
honorable history of our United States Marines through the 

Carolina Museum of the Marine.  Camp Lejeune is 
fortunate to be a part of Jacksonville and the surrounding 

communities.”
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World Warriors
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How Can You Help?

•Bid Aggressively!
•Donate Generously!
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Questions?
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PROJECT SPECS / PROCUREMENT

• Location / Jurisdictions

• Permitting / Land Ownership / NAVFAC Involvement?

• Inspections

• Bid Process

• Private vs Public Procurement 

• Site access prior to bid



BUILDING & SITE SPECIFICATIONS
• Civil Sitework

• Square Footage: 28,218

• Construction Type: II-B

• Structure + Building Envelope

• NFPA 13

• MEP Systems

• Delineate: Base Building Scope vs 
Exhibit Scope



SITE / PLAN CONTEXT



FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 1



FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 2



EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

SOUTH ELEVATION
WEST ELEVATION



EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

SOUTH ELEVATION



EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

NORTH ELEVATION



SITE LOGISTICS PLAN



SITE PLAN CONTEXT



SAFETY + QUALITY CONTROL
SAFETY IS NON-NEGOTIABLE. 

QUALITY IS CONSISTENYLY MEASURED & CONTAINED. 
• Submittal Approvals before 

Pre-installation meeting.

• Hold pre-installation 

meetings

• 1st delivery inspections 

• 1st installation inspections

• Benchmark inspections

• Site Specific Safety Plans

• Presentation of Credentials

• JHA + AHA Planning

• Routine Safety Observations 

+ Notifications

• Full PPE at All Times

• Everyone Goes Home Safe



SAFETY + QUALITY CONTROL
SAFETY IS NON-NEGOTIABLE. 

QUALITY IS CONSISTENYLY MEASURED & CONTAINED. 



WHAT IS IMPORTANT
• SAFETY. ALWAYS + FIRST: worker and public

• Coordination! Early and often

• Communication! Early and often with each other + 

Samet.

• Thorough coordination with museum exhibits

• Consistent and accurate scheduling coordination –

GC & trade partners

• Properly installed / commissioned climate control     

systems

• Properly installed flashing, weatherproofing, and 

air + water barriers



CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT @ RISK



LEVERAGING TECHNOLOGY



CLOSEOUT
Coral Bay Club

• PAPERLESS

• CONVENIENT ACCESS 

with cloud-based 

platform

• One-stop place for 

finding closeout 

documents, O&M 

manuals, test reports, 

etc.

• MOBILE FRIENDLY



MILESTONES
 Out for Bid 10/25/23

 Pre-Bid Meeting 11/1/23

 Bids Due 11/15/23

 NTP 2/21/24

 Building Pad Complete 7/16/24 

 Building Dried-In 2/11/25

 Main Power Connect 9/25/25

 Dust Free Environment 10/3/25
 Substantial Completion (SC) 11/12/25

 Final Completion (CO) 12/31/25

11/22/23

11/09/23



3D MODEL FLY-THROUGH



• Must be prequalified with 
Samet to bid

• Project Specific Application

• Meet bond requirements for 
select bid packages

• Relevant experience

• Safety & insurance

• NC licensing, where required

• Invite for plans & specifications

PREQUALIFICATION

TENTATIVE DEADLINE: November 15, 2023 by 5pm

For prequalification contact: Emmy Molnar:   910-460-0701



PREQUAL / BONDING / INSURANCE

• 1. All subcontractors with cumulative subcontracts > $100,000 
must be prequalified.

• 2. All subcontracts greater than or close to $500,000 must be 
bonded. A bond form can be found here: 
https://www.sametcorp.com/prequalify_renew/

• 3. Prequalification can start here:  
https://www.sametcorp.com/prequalify_renew/

• 4. A sample COI can be found here: 
https://www.sametcorp.com/prequalify_renew/



SAMPLE COI



IN-KIND DONATIONS
•Corporate Donations – Direct to the Carolina 

Museum of the Marine

•Subcontractor Donations – Use Bid Form 
Deductive Alternate

•All Others – Contact Carolina Museum of the 
Marine



THANK YOU 
AND GOOD 
LUCK.


